



Planning & Infrastructure

Mr Stephen Glen
General Manager
Cessnock City Council
PO Box 152
CESSNOCK NSW 2325

Our ref: PP_2013_CESSN_001_00 (13/03041)
Your ref:18/2005/2

Attention: Bo Moshage

Dear Mr Glen

Planning Proposal PP_2013_CESSN_001_00: Gateway Extension

I refer to Council's request of 21 January, 2014 for an extension of time to complete the Planning Proposal PP 2013_CESSN_001_00 to rezone land at Bellbird Heights under the Cessnock Local Environmental Plan 2011.

I have determined as delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, to amend the Gateway Determination dated 5 February, 2013, which expires on 12 February, 2014.

The Gateway Determination is amended so as to extend the time for the completion of the Planning Proposal by **6 months**.

The Planning Proposal is now due for completion by **12 August 2014**.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Ken Phelan, of the Department's Newcastle Office on (02) 4904-2705.

Yours sincerely

12 February 2014

David Rowland
General Manager
Hunter & Central Coast Region